## **Rhodesia Parish Council**

# Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 13<sup>th</sup> March 2019 in Rhodesia Village Hall

#### Present:

Councillor Margaret Leadbeater (Chair)

Councillors Audrey Samuel, Peter Ratcliff and Gordon Hall.

M Welch (Clerk).

There were 3 members of the public present.

It was reported that copper cable is still being burnt and has been checked with Environmental Health who said it was alright after 6pm, the clerk was asked to write to A1 Housing to see what they suggest. Cars which are untaxed with no MOT were also reported to be parked in Mary Street while being repaired, the clerk was asked to write to Inspector Bellamy.

The owner of the shop was asking for financial support saying if the village wants a shop he needs support. He reported on the recent damage to the property and feels he needs 10 anti-ramraid bollards which would be 1m high. A steel frame has already been put inside the shop which would slow them down and it was agreed this could be put on the next agenda and discussed.

## 1. Apologies for absence

District Councillor David Pressley and County Councillor Fielding.

#### 2. Declaration of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

## 3. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 6th February 2019

Councillor Hall proposed the minutes of the meeting held 6<sup>th</sup> February be approved as a true and correct record, seconded by Councillor Samuel.

#### 4. Matters arising from the previous minutes

#### a) Vacancies

Councillor Leadbeater explained that Carla will have to decide whether to be on the Parish Council or caretake the village hall and come as a volunteer for functions as councillors cannot be employed by the Council.

Nomination forms were handed out and if returned to Councillor Samuel by the 30<sup>th</sup> March will be handed in to the office by 4 p.m. on 3<sup>rd</sup> April.

#### b) Quarry

There was nothing further to report.

#### c) Village Hall

More equipment has been put in the village hall and the clerk was asked to send a letter to the Youth Leader telling her not to bring any more into the hall and to mention the damage to the wall that looks like square nail holes on the wall under the projector screen. Councillors suggested we start giving them warnings.

#### d) Noticeboard

There was nothing further to report.

## e) Anti-Social Behaviour

It was reported that letters have been sent out to parents.

## f) Bike for PCSO

Details sent to the clerk have been passed on to Inspector Bellamy.

## g) Allotments/Memorial

It a meeting with Councillor Fielding and Councillor Brett a statue had been suggested. A newspaper cutting of the statue at Ollerton was passed round and discussed as a possibility.

#### 5. New Business

## a) Playing field

There was nothing further to report.

#### b) Speed Check

Councillor Fielding was looking into this.

#### 6. Planning

## a) New Applications

19/00152/FUL Erect 3 single storey buildings Comprising a Coffee Shop and Two Restaurants with Drive-Through Facilities, Lay Out Shared Landscape Including Car Park – there were no objections.

18/01483/FUL Erect Single Storey Attached Building to Create Three Commercial Units With Flexible A1 (Retail) To A5 (Takeaway) Woodhouse Inn Shireoaks Road Shireoaks Worksop - Councillors expressed concerns about the parking as they felt that there may not be enough spaces.

## b) Decisions

19/00195/NMA Non- material amendment reposition roller shutter doors — land off High Ground — this has been accepted as a non-material amendment.

#### 7. Finance

- a) Balance £14043.39 in the savings and £2098.34 in the current account.
- b) Cheques the following cheques were signed M Welch £420.55, Warmshires £60 and C Wheatley £96
- c) Clerk's salary Councillor Leadbeater proposed the salary be increased to SCP7 £440.27, seconded by Councillor Samuel and unanimously agreed.
- **8. County and District Councillors -** Apologies had been received.

## 9. Correspondence

Correspondence received has been circulated.

### 10. Date of next meeting

Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> April 2019 – Annual Parish Meeting.

The meeting closed at 8.15 pm.